
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 11/4/2013 3:10:02 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Item 42 on the Nov 14th agenda

It is that 01R. I am still fine tuning it. I will try to post it on the web on Monday (next 
week)

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.cnuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 2:59 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: RE: Item 42 on the Nov 14th agenda

Is that the OIR ? Can we get a copy ?

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpiic.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 2:29 PM 
To: Prusnek, Brian C; [Redacted '
Michael.Hoover@SCE.com
Cc: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: Item 42 on the Nov 14th agenda

; Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith; Laura.Genao@sce.com:

lOUs

I think I have talked with each of you about Item 42 on the Nov 14th agenda. If you 
have any questions, please let us know. Carol or I should be your point of contact.

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

SB GT&S 0134859
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